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OIL PRODUCER
ROSWELL PETROLEUM BUILDING
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
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Gentlemen

Withir the last 1% cays our Valentine #1 Well located
in the Bguare Lake Pool, Unit M, Section 27, Township
16 South, fiange 31 FEast, nhas nad a considerable in-
creass in o1l production. This well is aprarently
responding tec Newmont's last Sguare lake Waterflood.

We would like to reguest that our well be classified
as within the buffer zone, and that we be allowed

to produce all tne o0il that the well can and will
make. ‘l'he Valentine welli is producing from the

Premier Sand of the Gravbursg sectiorn, which is the
same zone being waterflooded by Hdewrnont in this area.
we feel that the o0il will be lost if it is not re-~
covered ag it is pushed to our well.,

If a nhearing is necessary to obtaln permission to
produce this well at top capacity, we would aporeciate
your usutting this request on the Docket and advising
us of the date of the hearineg.

Very truly yours,

Charles W, Hic
General Hanager




